Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

== C(astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

CABINET (FINANCE) SUB COMMITTEE

Immediately Following Scrutiny Committee on
WEDNESDAY, 27 JUNE 2018

COUNCIL CHAMBER - PORT TALBOT CIVIC CENTRE

1. Declarations of Interest
2. Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 3 - 6)

Report of the Head of Financial Services

3. Housing Loan Scheme (Pages 7 - 26)

Private Report of the Head of Financial Services

4.  Sundry Debtor Write Offs (Pages 27 - 30)

5.  Council Tax Write Offs (Pages 31 - 40)

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot 20 June, 2018

Cabinet Board Members:

Councillors: C.Clement-Williams and D.Jones




Notes:

(1) Ifany Cabinet Board Member is unable to attend, any other Cabinet Member may substitute as a
voting Member on the Committee. Members are asked to make these arrangements direct and
then to advise Democratic Services staff.

(2) The views of the earlier Scrutiny Committee are to be taken into account in arriving at decisions
(pre decision scrutiny process).



Agenda Item 2

-2

EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD
CABINET (FINANCE) SUB COMMITTEE

23 MAY, 2018

Cabinet Members:

Councillors:  C.Clement-Williams and A.J.Taylor

Officer in Attendance:

N.Headon

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor C.Clement-Williams be appointed Chairperson,
for the meeting.

2. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2018

Decision:

That the report be noted.

3. COMMUNITY COUNCIL'S MINOR PROJECTS SCHEME
APPLICATION - BLAENHONDDAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Decision:
That approval be granted for a maximum grant of £6,000 to Blaenhoddan

Community Council under the Community Councils’ Minor Projects
Scheme.

230518 P ag e 3



Reason for Decision:

The decision is in compliance with the approval Policy and to enable
community improvements.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

NEATH PORT TALBOT WELSH CHURCH ACT TRUST FUND

Decision:

1.  That the draft annual report and financial statement for the year
ended 31 March, 2018, be approved,;

2.  That the draft annual report and financial statements 2017/18 be
submitted to the Wales Audit Office for independent examination,
as required by the Welsh Church Act 1914;

3.  That the financial information be submitted to the Charity
Commission, if there were no material changes following the
independent examination by the Wales Audit Office.

Reason for Decision:

To approve the draft annual report and financial statements for the
Welsh Church Act Trust Fund 2017/18.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

ACCESS TO MEETINGS

That pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001
No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
Paragraph 14 or Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act
1972.

230518 P ag e 4



COUNCIL TAX WRITE OFFS

Decision:

That the write off of amounts of Council Tax as contained within the
private circulated report, be approved.

Reason for Decision:

The accounts are irrecoverable.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

CHAIRPERSON

230518 P ag e 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CABINET (FINANCE) SUuB COMMITTEE
27 JUNE 2018
Report of the Head of Financial Services — David Rees
Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: All Wards

Housing Loan Schemes

Purpose of Report

1.  To approve the changes in the delivery of the Welsh Governments
Housing Loan schemes.

Executive Summary

2.  The Welsh Government launched the grant funded Houses Into
Homes (HIH) scheme in 2012 and the repayable funding Home
Improvement Loan (HIL) scheme in 2015.

3. In February 2018 the Welsh Government announced changes to
the criteria for the Housing Loan schemes to be implemented no
later than the 30" June 2018:

a) That the grant funding awarded for the Houses into Homes
Loan scheme be re-awarded as repayable funding, to be repaid
to Welsh Government by 31 March 2030 so the risk of default
or non-repayment to Authority is minimised.

b) The Houses into Homes Loan scheme be rebranded as
Landlord Loans.

c) That the fee structure for the Landlord Loans be changed from
a set fee basis with a maximum fee of £495.00 to a percentage
based administration fee based on the loan value, the fee
charged must be compared with the market rate for loans of the
same value and term (loans will remain interest free).

Page 7



d) Lengthen the loan term for Landlord Loans from 5 years to 10
years where the property is to be let on completion of the works
so long as the landlord lets the property at the Local Housing
Allowance (LHA) rates, the maximum 5 year loan term will
remain for properties let at market rate rent. An annual check of
the chargeable rent will be conducted through the revenues
system and/or by review of the tenancy agreement for the
property, if details are not supplied this could be classed as a
breach in the terms of the loan and the loan will become
repayable immediately. Another option would be to manage the
property through the Council social lettings agency therefore
this would eliminate the need for the annual check.

e) That the repayable funding awarded for the Home Improvement
Loan scheme be re-awarded as Welsh Government grant
funding to allow the fund to be continuously recycled, this will
also minimise the risk to the authority should there be any
defaults or non-repayment by loan recipients as this funding
stream is not repayable to Welsh Government. The total
amount re-directed to grant is £913,238.

f) The Home Improvement Loan Scheme be rebranded as Owner
Occupier Loans.

g) That the fee for the Owner Occupier loans be changed from a
maximum fee of 15% of the loan value to a maximum fee of
£1,000.00 to be split between the applicant (max £500.00) and
a contribution from the grant funding award (max £500.00), the
fee can be added to the loan amount or paid up front.

h) The introduction of a third loan product Owner Occupier
Financial Assistance for applicants that fail the affordability test
of the Owner Occupier Loan, Owner Occupier Financial
Assistance criteria set out within Appendix 3.

I) The assistance offered through the Owner Occupier Financial
Assistance will be in the form of a property appreciation loan or
lifetime loan where repayment to the Authority is triggered on
sale or transfer of the property.

j) That the fee for Owner Occupier Financial Assistance be set to
a maximum fee of £500.00 to be split between the applicant

Page 8



(max £250.00 and added to the loan) and a contribution from
the grant funding award (max £250.00), the fee will be added to
the loan amount.

Background

4.

Cabinet approved the delivery of the Welsh Government (WG)
Houses into Homes Loan scheme in 2012, the Home Improvement
Loan scheme in October 2015 and previous scheme changes in
September 2017.

A national steering group has been set up to monitor and review
the schemes. The group is made up with representatives of each
regional group, Welsh Local Government Association (WLGA), the
Wales Housing Technical Panel, and Welsh Government.

The Housing Loan Schemes are administered primarily within the
Housing Renewal & Adaptation Service with additional support
provided by legal services and finance.

Housing Loans — Scheme details

7.

10.

The current criteria of the existing loan schemes as detailed by
Welsh Government is attached at Appendix 1.

The proposed criteria for the loan schemes as detailed by Welsh
Government is attached at Appendix 2.

The proposed criteria for the additional loan product Owner
Occupier Financial Assistance as detailed by Welsh Government
Is attached at Appendix 3.

A typical process map of an application processed through the
Housing Loan Schemes is attached at Appendix 4.

Financial Appraisal

11.

There are no new revenue funds allocated to local authorities to
implement the Loan Schemes. The existing funding details are:

Total funding (grant and repayable): £1,834,606
Total loaned (inc. loans approved awaiting payment): £1,685,420

Page 9



Total loans repaid: £618,079
Available balance: £767,265.

The amount of loan available will be unchanged as the fee can be added
to the loan value or paid up front by the applicant.

Equality Impact Assessment

12. The Equality Act 2010 requires public bodies to “pay due regard to
the need to:

¢ Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any
other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act;

e Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share
a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it;
and

e [oster good relations between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristics and persons who do not share it.”

13. Local data related to the existing housing loan schemes do not
identify any particular group with a protected characteristic as
being disproportionately affected. Consequently, the impact of the
Houses Into Homes Loan Scheme is considered to be neutral as
far as the equality impact is concerned.

Workforce Impact

14. Itis not anticipated that there will be any workforce impact on the
Council as these changes are to existing housing loan scheme
criteria.

Legal Impact

15. The power to enable the Council to lend the money comes from
the Regulatory Reform (Housing Assistance) (England and Wales)
Order 2002.

16. In order to be able to provide assistance under ‘The Order’, an
Authority must have adopted a policy for the provision of
assistance and give public notice of the policy. The policy will be
included in the Council’'s Housing Renewal Policy.

Page 10



Risk Management

17. There is arisk that local authorities could adopt different
approaches in the delivery of loan schemes. Authorities are
required through the terms of the funding to work collaboratively to
ensure that there is a consistent delivery approach.

18. In agreeing to the changes in the terms of the delivery of the
Housing Loan Schemes there is no greater risk to the Authority;
the changes to be implemented would be considered of less risk.

Consultation

19. There is no requirement under the Constitution for external
consultation on this item.

Recommendations

20. (1) Itisrequested that the Cabinet Board approves the changes
in the delivery of the Housing Loan schemes as set out in
this report.

(2) Itis requested that the Cabinet Board approves the delivery
of the Owner Occupier Financial Assistance as set out in this
report.

Reason for Proposed Decision

21. The proposed decision is recommended to enable the Authority to
maximise the funding opportunity presented by the Loan schemes
to bring empty properties back into use as residential
accommodation and to improve the quality of private sector
housing throughout the borough.

Implementation of Decision

22. The decision is proposed for immediate implementation.

Appendices

23. Appendix 1 — Existing Loan scheme criteria
Appendix 2 — Proposed Loan scheme criteria

Page 11



Appendix 3 — Owner Occupier Financial Assistance criteria
Appendix 4 — Process map for the Housing Loan scheme

List of Background Papers
24. None
Officer Contact
25. Mr Dave Rees, Head of Financial Services
Tel: 01639 763634 or e-mail: d.reesl@npt.gov.uk

26. Mr Rob Davies, Principal Officer Housing Renewal & Adaptation

Service
Tel: 01639 763514 or e-mail: r.i.davies@npt.gov.uk

Page 12


mailto:d.rees1@npt.gov.uk
mailto:r.i.davies@npt.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Existing Loan Scheme Criteria
Houses Into Homes Loan (HIH)

The Houses into Homes initiative is a Welsh Government Scheme to
offer interest free loans to tackle empty properties. Loans are available
to enable the renovation and improvement of single properties or the
conversion of empty properties into a number of units, so that they are
suitable for use as residential accommodation.

Who is eligible? | ¢ Owners of properties vacant for a minimum of 6
months. Individuals and companies can apply.

e Persons applying for loans may either be
existing or prospective owners. The property
must be registered in the applicants name
before the loan can be approved.

¢ All loans are secured by placing a financial
charge on the vacant property itself or any other
property the applicant is able to offer as security
against the loan.

Eligible Works | ¢ Improvements to the overall quality of the
accommodation to bring it up to a reasonable
standard for sale or letting referred; and to
ensure it is free from Category 1 hazards as
defined by the Housing Act 2004 Housing Health
and Safety Rating System on inspection.

e \Works to convert an empty property or
commercial building into one or more units of
residential accommodation, works must be
completed to a reasonable standard so that the
property is suitable for immediate occupation.

Loan amounts | e The maximum loan amount will be £25,000 per

and property or unit, up to a total maximum of

contribution £250,000 (10 units) per applicant

e Loans will be interest free

e Fees are payable on approval of the loan by
applicants towards the costs of processing
applications. These are as follows:

Page 13



Loan amount Fee

£0 - £50,000 £295.00
£50,001 - £100,000 £395.00
£100,001-£150,000 £495.00

Land Registry Fee
e The Council is required to register a first or

second charge on the property being offered as
security with a fee of £40.00 payable.

Companies

In addition to the above, a Company applying for
a Loan will also be required to pay a fee of
£45.00 to cover costs associated with registering
the charge at Companies House.

Valuations

Applications where the total borrowing is over
65% of the property value must be supported by
a valuation report undertaken by a member of
the Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors
(RICS) qualified and certified to undertake
valuations on the property offered as security for
the loan. The cost of the valuation is payable by
the applicant.

General
Conditions

In the case of competing applications priority will

be given to properties in areas identified as

being in the most housing need.

The loan to value ratio will not exceed 80% of

the value of the property used for security (to

include all secured borrowing).

Properties must be identified as being empty for

a minimum of 6 months. This will be verified by

Council Tax records.

Where appropriate, Planning and Building

Regulation consent will be required for proposed

works.

WG rules state the loan may be used for:

e Loans to return a property to use to sell -
maximum 2 year repayment period

e Loans to return a property to use for rent -
maximum 5 year repayment period

Page 14




Loan assistance will not be available for the

following:

e Properties that are not of a permanent nature
such as houseboats and caravans.

e Structures that do not have Building Regulations
approval.

¢ Buildings not suitable for conversion to habitable
dwellings.

¢ Buildings used by the applicant and/or his family
as their home.

Page 15




Home Improvement Loan (HIL) Criteria

The National Home Improvement Loan scheme is a Welsh Government
initiative to offer interest free loans to help improve housing conditions in
the private sector. Loans are available to enable the renovation and
improvement of single properties or the conversion of properties into a
number of units, so that they are suitable for use as residential

accommodation.

The criteria for National Home Improvement Loans Scheme is outlined

below.

Who is
eligible?

Owners of sub-standard properties, landlords and
owner occupiers, who pass an affordability check.
Individuals, companies, charities and voluntary
sector organisations can apply.

Persons applying for loans may either be existing
or prospective owners. The property must be
registered in the applicants name before the loan
can be approved.

Tenants on repairing leases may be considered if
the relevant interest offers adequate security.

All loans are secured by placing a financial charge
on the property itself or any other property the
applicant is able to offer as security against the
loan.

Eligible Works

Improvements to the standard and overall quality
of the accommodation to make it warm, safe and /
or secure.

Works should bring it up to a reasonable standard
for occupation; private rented properties must be
free from Category 1 hazards as defined by the
Housing Act 2004 Housing Health and Safety
Rating System on completion of the works.

Works to convert an empty property or commercial
building into one or more units of residential
accommodation, works must be completed to a
reasonable standard so that the property is
suitable for immediate occupation.

Loan amounts
and
contribution

The maximum loan amount will be £25,000 per
property or unit of accommodation, up to a total
maximum of £250,000 (10 units) per applicant

Page 16




Loans can be used to improve a property for
continued ownership, for sale or for rent on
completion of works.

The maximum loan term is 5 years if the property
IS to be rented, or 10 years for owner occupation
until 2020. From 1% January 2020 the maximum
loan term will be the period from approval until
expiry of the scheme in 2030.

Loans will normally be repaid in monthly
instalments. Owner occupiers will be subject to an
affordability check.

Loans will be interest free.

The administration fee payable by the applicant will
be a maximum of 15% of the loan value, the fee
charged must be compared with the market rate
for loans of the same value and term (loans will
remain interest free).

Fees include costs such as application processing,
affordability checks, credit checks, valuation where
required, legal fees, Land Registry registration and
Companies House.

Fees can be paid in advance or added to the loan.

General
Conditions

In the case of competing applications, priority will
be given to owner occupiers over landlords and,
where a loan is provided to a landlord, to those
landlords offering affordable rents over market
rents.

Loan to value ratio will not exceed 80%.

A schedule of works will be agreed with the
applicant prior to the offer of any loan and will form
part of the loan conditions.

Where appropriate, Planning and Building
Regulation consent will be required for proposed
works.

Applicants must not have any outstanding debt to
the Council at the time of making an application or
have adverse credit history which may include
County Court Judgements, Individual Voluntary
agreements (IVAs), Debt Relief Orders,
Bankruptcy (within last 6 years), Company
Insolvency/Liquidation.

Page 17




Loan assistance will not be available for the

following:

e Properties that are not of a permanent nature such
as houseboats and caravans.

e Structures that do not have Building Regulations
approval.

e Buildings not suitable for conversion to habitable
dwellings.

Page 18




Appendix 2

Proposed Loan Scheme Criteria

Owner Occupier Loans

The Owner Occupier Loan scheme is a Welsh Government initiative to
offer interest free loans to help improve housing conditions in the private
sector. Loans are available to enable the renovation and improvement of
single properties or the conversion of properties into a number of units,
so that they are suitable for use as residential accommodation.

The criteria for Owner Occupier Loan Scheme is outlined below.

Who is
eligible?

Owners of sub-standard properties, landlords and
owner occupiers, who pass an affordability check.
Individuals, companies, charities and voluntary
sector organisations can apply.

Persons applying for loans may either be existing
or prospective owners. The property must be
registered in the applicants name before the loan
can be approved.

Tenants on repairing leases may be considered if
the relevant interest offers adequate security.

All loans are secured by placing a financial charge
on the property itself or any other property the
applicant is able to offer as security against the
loan.

Eligible Works

Improvements to the standard and overall quality
of the accommodation to make it warm, safe and /
or secure.

Works should bring it up to a reasonable standard
for occupation; private rented properties must be
free from Category 1 hazards as defined by the
Housing Act 2004 Housing Health and Safety
Rating System on completion of the works.

Works to convert an empty property or commercial
building into one or more units of residential
accommodation, works must be completed to a
reasonable standard so that the property is
suitable for immediate occupation.

Loan amounts
and

The maximum loan amount will be £25,000 per
property or unit of accommaodation, up to a total

Page 19




contribution

maximum of £250,000 (10 units) per applicant

e Loans can be used to improve a property for
continued ownership, for sale or for rent on
completion of works.

e The maximum loan term is 5 years if the property
IS to be rented, or 10 years for owner occupation.

e Loans will normally be repaid in monthly
instalments. Owner occupiers will be subject to an
affordability check.

e Loans will be interest free.

e The fee for the Owner Occupier loans will be a
maximum fee of £1,000.00 to be split between the
applicant (max £500.00) and a contribution from
the grant funding award (max £500.00)

e [ees can be paid in advance or added to loan.

e Fees include costs such as application processing,
affordability checks, credit checks, valuation where
required, legal fees, Land Registry registration and
Companies House.

General
Conditions

¢ In the case of competing applications, priority will
be given to owner occupiers over landlords and,
where a loan is provided to a landlord, to those
landlords offering affordable rents over market
rents.

e Loan to value ratio will not exceed 80%.

e A schedule of works will be agreed with the
applicant prior to the offer of any loan and will form
part of the loan conditions.

e Where appropriate, Planning and Building
Regulation consent will be required for proposed
works.

e Applicants must not have any outstanding debt to
the Council at the time of making an application or
have adverse credit history which may include
County Court Judgements, Individual Voluntary
agreements (IVAs), Debt Relief Orders,
Bankruptcy (within last 6 years), Company
Insolvency/Liquidation.

Loan assistance will not be available for the
following:
e Properties that are not of a permanent nature such

Page 20




as houseboats and caravans.

Structures that do not have Building Regulations
approval.

Buildings not suitable for conversion to habitable
dwellings.

Page 21




Landlord Loans

The Landlord Loans initiative is a Welsh Government Scheme to offer
interest free loans to tackle empty properties. Loans are available to
enable the renovation and improvement of single properties or the
conversion of empty properties into a number of units, so that they are
suitable for use as residential accommodation.

Who is eligible?

Owners of properties vacant for a minimum of 6
months. Individuals and companies can apply.
Persons applying for loans may either be
existing or prospective owners. The property
must be registered in the applicants name
before the loan can be approved.

All loans are secured by placing a financial
charge on the vacant property itself or any other
property the applicant is able to offer as security
against the loan.

Eligible Works

Improvements to the overall quality of the
accommodation to bring it up to a reasonable
standard for sale or letting referred; and to
ensure it is free from Category 1 hazards as
defined by the Housing Act 2004 Housing Health
and Safety Rating System on inspection.
Works to convert an empty property or
commercial building into one or more units of
residential accommodation, works must be
completed to a reasonable standard so that the
property is suitable for immediate occupation.

Loan amounts
and
contribution

The maximum loan amount will be £25,000 per
property or unit, up to a total maximum of
£250,000 (10 units) per applicant

Loans will be interest free

The administration fee payable by the applicant
will be a based on a percentage of the loan
value, the fee charged must be compared with
the market rate for loans of the same value and
term and reviewed annually or when interest
rates change (loans will remain interest free).
Fees can be paid in advance or added to the
loan.

Fees include costs such as application

Page 22




processing, affordability checks, credit checks,
valuation where required, legal fees, Land
Reqistry registration and Companies House.

General
Conditions

e The loan to value ratio will not exceed 80% of
the value of the property used for security (to
include all secured borrowing).

e Properties must be identified as being empty for
a minimum of 6 months. This will be verified by
Council Tax records.

e Where appropriate, Planning and Building
Regulation consent will be required for proposed
works.

e WG rules state the loan may be used for:
o Loans to return a property to use to sell
- maximum 2 year repayment period
o Loans to return a property to use for
rent at market rate - maximum 5 year
repayment period
o Loans to return a property to use for
rent at Local Housing Allowance (LHA)
rates - maximum 10 year repayment
period
e From 1% January 2020 the maximum loan term
will be the period from approval until expiry of
the scheme in 2030.

Loan assistance will not be available for the
following:
e Properties that are not of a permanent nature
such as houseboats and caravans.
e Structures that do not have Building
Regulations approval.
¢ Buildings not suitable for conversion to
habitable dwellings.
e Buildings used by the applicant and/or his
family as their home.

Page 23




Appendix 3

Proposed Loan Scheme Criteria— Owner Occupier Financial

Assistance

The Owner Occupier Financial Assistance scheme is a Welsh
Government initiative to offer interest free loans to help improve housing
conditions in the private sector. Loans are available to enable the
renovation and improvement of single properties or the conversion of
properties into a number of units, so that they are suitable for use as
residential accommodation.

The criteria for Owner Occupier Financial Assistance is outlined below.

Who is eligible?

Owner occupiers of sub-standard properties who
have been assessed under the Owner Occupier
Loan Scheme and have failed the affordability test
and / or do not meet the qualifying criteria for the
scheme.

Persons applying for loans may either be existing
or prospective owners. The property must be
registered in the applicants name before the loan
can be approved.

All financial assistance will be secured by the
placing a financial charge on the property itself.

Eligible Works

Improvements to the standard and overall quality
of the property to eliminate any Category 1
hazards as defined by the Housing Act 2004
Housing Health and Safety Rating System to make
the property safe, warm and secure.

Loan amounts
and
contribution

The maximum Owner Occupier Financial
Assistance available will be the cost of remedial
works to eliminate all category 1 hazards from the
property.

Owner Occupier Financial Assistance will be used
for continued ownership.

Owner Occupier Financial Assistance will be
offered in the form of a lifetime loan where the loan
becomes repayable upon sale or disposal of the
property.

Loans will be interest free.

The fee for the Owner Occupier loans will be a
maximum fee of £500.00 to be split between the

Page 24




applicant (max £250.00) and a contribution from
the grant funding award (max £250.00)

Fees will be added to loan amount.

Fees include costs such as application processing,
affordability checks, credit checks, valuation where
required, legal fees, Land Registry registration and
Companies House.

General
Conditions

A schedule of works to eliminate category 1
hazards from the property will be agreed with the
applicant prior to the offer of any loan and will form
part of the loan conditions.

Where appropriate, Planning and Building
Regulation consent will be required for proposed
works.

Financial Assistance will not be available for the
following:

Properties that are not of a permanent nature such
as houseboats and caravans.

Structures that do not have Building Regulations
approval.

Buildings not suitable for conversion to habitable
dwellings.

Page 25




Appendix 4

Typical Process Map for Housing Loan Scheme

Confirmation from the applicant
that the loan will reach Targets
agreed for the scheme

Loan Enquiry
/ Expression
of interest

Local authority will carry out site visit and meet
with all parties who will be applying for a Loan.
Opportunity to provide necessary advice and
ance ensuring required consents arein place.
Establish viable scheme from start.

HHSRS Assessment—
Partfor 0O/O
Full for Rental Sector

Negative
Enquiry Refused

Positive

Application Pack returned which must include 2 written
quotes, Land Registry Title and Title Plan, Valuation
Document (Rl oved), Proof of ID including
supporting documents, copy of Planning Permission and
Building Control approvals (if required).

Negative . q
& Application Pack issued.

Positive

Certified copies of identity checks to
comply with money laundering

valuation to

Credit checks undertaken on applicant: .
confirm sufficient equity in property or

Bankruptcy/IVA from: -

regulations.
Complete 1.D. check sheet.

If there is a 15t Charge — Obtain consent from the lender
agre
Ratio including Scheme Loan?

If No Consent then Loan Refused or another form of security

ng to a 2" Charge and not to exceed 80% Loan to Value

another property to secure a financial

www.insolvency.gov.uk
f charge.

it reference if r (Experian)

If insufficient equity - application is
refused

Insuffici

t Identity Checks / Title not
clean / or advers:

search / Cred
failed

Application Refused

Risk Assessment—A separate scoring of the business case and application will be
undertaken by LA. Complete and score the application before any decision is taken to
recommend a loan for approval. Any business case scored as high risk will be
recommended for a refusal. (The applicant can challenge and a separate procedure is
in place for this). If scored low or medium risk then the Loan Approval Form will be
completed for signature and issued to Legal Services.

Loan Approval & ID Check Form sent to Legal Servi
prepare Loan Facility Agreement and Legal Charge
Documents, Loan documents issued to Applicant for
signature with covering letter. Applicant informed has 12
weeks to return the documents if they wish to proceed with

the loan.

Document not returned within 12 weeks
— Application is refused

When Loan is repaid —instruct
Legal Services to remove the
charge and write to licant

once informed that security has
been discharged.

If

lett:

s to

If not opportunity to negotiate
repayment + interest with Host/ LA

cant does not re|
within the negotiated ti

r stating that the case has now been
passed to Debt Recovery & Legal

Legal Services advise when charge in

Documents returned within favour of Authority is secured.

timescales by applicant and sent to

es to Register Charge with
| Land Registry Office and
Companies House, if dealing with
any.
Instructs Finance requesting payment of loan
in accordance with drawdown section of Loan
Facility Agreement — supported with a copy of
the Loan Approval Sheet.

Set up Monthly Repayment Sch

Monitoring to ensure applicant
repays the loan within correct
timescales.

Monitoring to ensure project
completed within correct timescales.
Follow up action where required.

One set of Legal Documents sent to
applicant confirming payment of the
loan.

Instruct Legal Services to enforce sale of
property if cannot recover loan following
negotiation — charge interest on any
outstanding amount

pay the loan
scales —issue

Services

Housing Renewal &
Adaptation Service

Finance




Agenda Item 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	3 Housing Loan Scheme
	4 Sundry Debtor Write Offs
	5 Council Tax Write Offs

